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Dear sir, 

 

I received this today and wish to highlight a number of aspects.  

 

 

1. Cars and SUV's are much wider than MfS2 (we await MfS3).  

I have undertaken research over a number of years  based on published information. What Car and Autocar.    

The data is attached. 

 

2. An appeal I dealt with. Garage Conversion.   

3. I have a parking web site that  covers most of the English LPA's.    It also has highway and transportation appeals.  

https://parkingstandards.co.uk/] 
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It may assist in the research for your standards.  

 

Regards 

 

  

  
    

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 


